
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Overview and Scrutiny Task 
Group - Local Strategic 

Partnership 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda and Reports  
 

For consideration on  
 
 

Monday, 24th November 
2008 

 
 

In Committee Room 1, Town Hall, Chorley 

 

At 6.30 pm 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

PROCEDURE FOR PUBLIC QUESTIONS/SPEAKING AT OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
MEETINGS 
 

• Questions must be submitted to the Democratic Services Section by no later than midday, 
two working days before the day of the meeting to allow time to prepare appropriate 
responses and investigate issues if necessary. 

• A maximum period of 3 minutes will be allowed for a question from a member of the public 
on an item on the agenda.  A maximum period of 30 minutes to be allocated for public 
questions if necessary at each meeting.  This will provide an opportunity for members of 
the public to raise and ask questions on any issue falling within the remit of the Group. 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY TASK GROUP - LOCAL STRATEGIC 
PARTNERSHIP - MONDAY, 24TH NOVEMBER 2008 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Task Group - Local Strategic 
Partnership to be held in Committee Room 1, Town Hall, Chorley on Monday, 24th November 
2008 commencing at 6.30 pm. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. Apologies for absence   
 
2. Declarations of Any Interests   
 
 Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal interest in respect of 

matters contained in this agenda. If the interest arises only as result of your membership 
of another public body or one to which you have been appointed by the Council then you 
only need to declare it if you intend to speak. 
  
If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest, you must withdraw from the meeting. 
Normally you should leave the room before the business starts to be discussed. You do, 
however, have the same right to speak as a member of the public and may remain in the 
room to enable you to exercise that right and then leave immediately. In either case you 
must not seek to improperly influence a decision on the matter. 
 

3. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 
 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny 

Task Group – Local Strategic Partnership (LSP) held on 21 October 2008 (enclosed) 
 

4. Member Learning Session   
 
 Feedback from the Member Learning Session on the work of the Chorley Partnership and 

its Thematic Groups 
 

5. Communications about the LSP  (Pages 3 - 4) 
 
 Report of Assistant Chief Executive (Policy and Performance) (enclosed) 

Copy of newsletter (enclosed) 
 

6. Monitoring key success criteria and 'added value' for LSP projects  (Pages 5 - 12) 
 
 Report of Assistant Chief Executive (Policy and Performance) (enclosed) 

 

Town Hall 
Market Street 

Chorley 
Lancashire 

PR7 1DP 
 

17 November 2008 



 

7. Preparation for discussion with Chair of Chorley Partnership, Alan Jones   
 
 Members of the Group will draw up a list of potential questions. 

 
8. To finalise the scoping of the project  (Pages 13 - 14) 
 
 Draft scoping document attached for discussion. 

 
9. Public Questions   
 
 Members of the public who have requested the opportunity to ask a question(s) on an 

item(s) on the agenda will be asked to put their question(s) to the Panel. Each member of 
the public will be allowed to ask one supplementary question within his/her allocated 3 
minutes.   
 

10. Any other item(s) that the Chair decides is/are urgent   
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
 

 
Donna Hall  
Chief Executive 
 
Dianne Scambler 
Trainee Democratic Services Officer  
E-mail: dianne.scambler@chorley.gov.uk 
Tel: (01257) 515034 
Fax: (01257) 515150 
 
Distribution 
 
1. Agenda and reports to all Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Task Group - Local 

Strategic Partnership (Councillor Mike Devaney (Chair) and Councillors Nora Ball, 
Alan Cain, Dennis Edgerley, Marie Gray and Hasina Khan for attendance.  

 
2. Agenda and reports to Lesley-Ann Fenton (Assistant Chief Executive (Policy and 

Performance)), Claire Thompson (Performance Advisor (Partnership)), Carol Russell (Head 
of Democratic Services) and Dianne Scambler (Trainee Democratic Services Officer) for 
attendance.  

 
 
 

This information can be made available to you in larger print 

or on audio tape, or translated into your own language.  

Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this service. 
 



 

 
 

 

01257 515822 

01257 515823 



This page is intentionally left blank



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY TASK GROUP - LOCAL STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP 
  
Tuesday, 21 October 2008 

Overview and Scrutiny Task Group - Local Strategic Partnership 
 

Tuesday, 21 October 2008 
 

Present: Councillor Mike Devaney (Chair) and Councillors Dennis Edgerley, Marie Gray and 
Hasina Khan 
 
Officers in attendance: Lesley-Ann Fenton (Assistant Chief Executive (Policy and 
Performance)), Claire Thompson (Performance Advisor (Partnership)), Carol Russell (Head of 
Democratic Services) and Dianne Scambler (Trainee Democratic Services Officer) 

 
08.07 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Councillors Nora Ball and Alan Cain  
 

08.08 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS  
 
No declarations of interest were declared. 
 

08.09 MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Task Group (Local Strategic Partnership) held on 1 October 2008 be held as a 
correct record for signing by the Chair. 
 

08.10 THE SCOPING OF THE SCRUTINY REVIEW OF CHORLEY PARTNERSHIP  
 
In order to start scoping the inquiry into a manageable and focused project, Members 
discussed some area set out against the objectives that were agreed at the last 
meeting and identified possible ways to achieve them. 
 
Objective 1 
Ensure the wider engagement of the Council, Local Councillors and local 
people in the work of the LSP 
 
Discussion Areas 
 
a) Consider members understanding of the LSP and its role and the work of the 

Theme Groups. (Evidence from training and development interviews) 
b) Look at the current LSP communications with Councillors and the public. 
 
Actions 
 

• In order to improve all Councillors understanding of the Chorley Partnership 
(the Council’s LSP); its role and the work of the theme groups, a Member 
Learning Session be held on Monday 17 November 2008. Members 
comments from this session be fed into the meeting of this group on 24 
November 2008 

• That Alan Jones as Chair of Chorley Partnership be invited to talk about the 
work of the LSP and the Economic Regeneration thematic group that he 
Chairs. 

• Information on the meetings of the Chorley Partnership and its thematic 
groups is provided so that Members of the Task Group can attend. 

• That the quarterly monitoring information on Chorley Partnership, which is 
considered, by the Executive Cabinet and the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee be also issued via ‘In the Know’ with specific links to project 
updates. 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 1



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY TASK GROUP - LOCAL STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP 
  
Tuesday, 21 October 2008 

 
Objective 2 
Maximising Capacity 
 
Discussion areas 
 
a) Identify funding pots held by other forums eg Lancashire Locals and partners 

and their links to delivering the Sustainable Community Strategy. 
b) Consider the role of the Lancashire Locals 
c) Look at the current selection process for projects. 
d) Learn from project selection 
e) Clarify what we mean by “added value” ie. key criteria 
f)  Consider and agree how best to apply to last years projects 
 
Actions 
 

• That the Assistant Chief Executive (Policy and Performance) produce a report 
on funding sources for the LSP with a view to deciding at the December 
meeting whether to interview a representative from Lancashire Locals. 

• That the Assistant Chief Executive (Policy and Performance) provide a report 
on defining “added value” and monitoring key success criteria for projects both 
during and at the conclusion of the projects. 

 
Objective 3 
Investigate how the LSP will tackle one of the issues for the Borough, the high 
rate of alcohol harm related hospital admission rates. 
 
Discussion areas 
 
a) What other indicators illustrate the effects of alcohol. 
b) Possible witnesses to discuss alcohol related issues – Police, Primary Care 

Trust, Trading Standards. 
c) Look at the effectiveness of the Alcohol Designation Order in Coppull and 

other related projects eg Operation Cherub 
 
Actions 
 

• Invite representatives from the Police, PCT, Hospital Trust, Trading Standards 
and ward representatives from Coppull to discuss statistical information 
relating to the effects of alcohol to a future meeting of the Task Group possibly 
in January. 

• Councillor Hasina Khan to research ways of raising awareness of the effects 
of alcohol in ethnic communities. 

 
 

08.11 PUBLIC QUESTIONS  
 
There were no questions from members of the public. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 2



Current Approach to information Sharing re LSP activity with  
 members and citizens 

 
 

 
Information/Media Circulation/Access 

 
Quarterly performance report on LSP 
activity 
 

Members of Executive Cabinet  
Overview and Scrutiny Committee  

Quarterly digest of LSP meetings 
including LSP Executive, LSP Board 
and theme groups 
 

All members via e-mail 

Chorley People Newsletter 
 

All members via the post 

Borough News – articles re LSP 
achievements 
 

All Residents and members via post 
and dump bins 

Ambition  - LCC newsletter on 
Lancashire Partnership and District 
LSP activity 
 

County Councillors 

Chorley Partnership Website – Minutes 
and agendas (post meeting) of all LSP 
meetings 
 

Link to Chorley Partnership Website 
from home page on Chorley Council 
Website 

Member Learning Hours on LSP and 
activity (2 to date) 
 

All members invited 

Ad hoc Workshops to influence LSP 
partnership strategies e.g. Community 
Cohesion Strategy; Chorley’s 
Sustainable Community Strategy. 
 

All members invited 

In the future – including information re 
LSP activity in “In the Know” 
 

All members via e-mail 

 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 3



Agenda Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Report to the LSP Overview & Scrutiny Task Group 
Tuesday 25th November 2008 

 
‘Added value’ and Monitoring key Success Criteria for LSP projects 

 
 
1. Purpose of the Report 
    

• To propose a definition of ‘added value’ to support the LSP task Group 
in evaluating the LSP projects 

 

• To outline the framework we currently use with partners to identify key 
success criteria for projects and how this is used to select and then 
monitor the LSP projects both during and at the conclusion of the 
projects 

 

• To provide members with information on whether the key success 
criteria for the LSP projects commissioned in 2007/08 have been met 
and an officer view on whether they have “added value” 

 

• To ascertain where members want to go next with regards this aspect 
of the review. 

 
 
2. Definition of Added Value 
 
2.1 The only 2 dictionary definitions of ‘added value’ found were mainly 

relating to supplying commodities (goods and services): 
 

 “an additional benefit, esp. the amount by which the value of an 

article is increased at some stage of its production; also called 

value added”1 
 

“additional benefits of a company's products or services in 

comparison to competing products”2 
 

2.2 Looking at ‘added value’ from a project perspective and drawing from the 
discussion at the last LSP Task group meeting, “added value” could be 
defined as any or all of the following: 
 

• “when a project results in an improvement or outcome that would not 
have occurred unless the project had taken place”  

                                                 
1
 Webster's New Millennium™ Dictionary of English, Preview Edition (v 0.9.7) 

Copyright © 2003-2008 Dictionary.com, LLC 

Cite This Source  
 
2
 Webster's New Millennium™ Dictionary of English, Preview Edition (v 0.9.7) 

Copyright © 2003-2008 Dictionary.com, LLC 

Cite This Source  
 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 5



 

 

• “when a project results in an improvement or outcome being achieved 
more quickly than would otherwise have been the case if the project 
had not taken place”   

 

• “when a project delivers more than originally expected” e.g. a greater 
return on investment; exceeding outcome or improvement targets; 
realising additional benefits in other associated areas. 

 
3. Key Success Criteria for Projects  
 
3.1 In order to allocate the £90k revenue pot provided by the Council to LSP 

projects for 2007/08, partners were invited to submit details of their 
proposed project on an application form for consideration by the LSP 
Executive.   

 
3.2 Selection of the successful projects depended on how closely they meet 

the following five over-arching principles: 
 

• projects which achieve a Sustainable Community Strategy target or 
objective/outcome; 

• projects which can lever in additional funding from elsewhere; 

• projects which require organisations to work in partnership with each 
other; 

• projects that are not dependent on funding as a replacement for 
mainstream funding that has ceased; and 

• each thematic group will be expected to pursue at least one project. 
 
3.3 The application form required partners to set out how their project meets 

the principles set out above and in addition, partners were also asked to 
identify the main outcomes that the project will achieve and how this 
achievement will be measured.    

 
3.4 The process for selecting the 2008/09 projects followed the same 

approach as in 2007/08. However, in addition to the information on 
expected outcomes, each LSP project selected is now also required to 
comply fully with the Council’s project management approach which 
includes completion of a Project Initiation Document setting out the critical 
success factors for the project. 

 
3.5 At every meeting of the LSP Executive, the theme group leads provide an 

update on the progress in delivering their related LSP project and since 
September 2008 quarterly to the LSP Board.  (Previously, the LSP Board 
received an annual update).  On completion of the project the partner is 
required to complete an end of project report setting out whether the 
outcomes have been achieved and any other benefits realised as part of 
the project. 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 6



 

4. Outcomes/Added Value achieved for 2007/08 Projects 
 
4.1 Attached at Appendix 1 is a table showing the expected outcomes, the  

actual outcomes achieved and using the definition in section 2 other 
‘added value’ benefits for the projects commissioned in 2007/08. 

  
 
5. For Consideration 
 
5.1 Members are asked to consider the current approach and the information 

contained in Appendix A on project delivery and determine how they want 
to proceed with objective 2 (maximising capacity). 

 
 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 7



 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s

 a
n

d
 ‘

A
d

d
e

d
 V

a
lu

e
’ 

a
c

h
ie

v
e

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

0
7

/0
8

 P
ro

je
c

ts
 

 
P

ro
je

c
t 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 E

x
p

e
c

te
d

  
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s

 A
c

h
ie

v
e

d
 

O
th

e
r 

‘A
d

d
e

d
 V

a
lu

e
’ 

M
A
T
A
C
 (
M
u
lt
i 
A
g
e
n
c
y
 

T
a
s
k
in
g
 a
n
d
 C
o
-o
r
d
in
a
ti
o
n
)
 

 It
 i
s
 a
 n
e
w
 w
a
y
 o
f 
u
s
in
g
 

te
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y
 t
o
 s
h
a
re
 d
a
ta
 

b
e
tw
e
e
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 –
 l
ik
e
 t
h
e
 

P
o
li
c
e
, 
P
C
S
O
s
, 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il
, 

Y
o
u
th
 S
e
rv
ic
e
, 
e
tc
. 
 U
s
in
g
 

s
o
p
h
is
ti
c
a
te
d
 G
IS
 s
o
ft
w
a
re
, 
re
a
l 

ti
m
e
 d
a
ta
 o
n
 c
ri
m
in
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
s
 

p
lo
tt
e
d
 o
n
to
 a
 c
o
n
fe
re
n
c
e
 

s
c
re
e
n
. 
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 (
s
u
c
h
 a
s
 

p
o
li
c
e
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
) 
c
a
n
 t
h
e
n
 b
e
 

d
e
p
lo
y
e
d
 t
o
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 

‘h
o
ts
p
o
ts
’ 
in
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
. 

 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 £
1
0
k
 i
n
v
e
s
te
d
 

T
o
ta
l 
v
a
lu
e
 o
f 
p
ro
je
c
t 
£
2
0
k
 

 

•
 

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 P
S

A
1

 C
ri
m

e
 

•
 

P
e

o
p

le
 f

e
e

l 
s
a
fe

r 
 

•
 

G
re

a
te

r 
L

ia
is

o
n

 b
e

tw
e
e

n
 

a
g
e

n
c
ie

s
 

•
 

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 h
a

rm
 

c
a

u
s
e
d

 b
y
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

b
u
s
e

 

•
 

1
4

%
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 P
S

A
1

 
c
ri
m

e
 i
n

 2
0

0
7

/0
8

 

•
 

F
e

e
lin

g
 s

a
fe

 i
n

 t
h
e

 d
a

y
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 f

ro
m

 9
0

%
 i
n

 
2

0
0
6

 t
o
 9

7
%

 i
n

 2
0

0
8

 

•
 

F
e

e
lin

g
 s

a
fe

 a
t 
n

ig
h

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 f

ro
m

 4
9

%
 i
n

 
2

0
0
6

 t
o
 6

9
%

 i
n

 2
0

0
8

 

•
 

M
A

T
A

C
 m

a
in

s
tr

e
a
m

e
d
 

b
y
 a

ll 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

•
 

S
h

a
ri
n

g
 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 w

it
h

 
S

o
u

th
 R

ib
b

le
 

•
 

J
o

in
tl
y
 f

u
n

d
e
d

 a
n

a
ly

s
t 

•
 

B
u

ild
in

g
 b

lo
c
k
s
 f
o

r 
id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g
 W

e
e

k
s
 o

f 
A

c
ti
o

n
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n

d
 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 

•
 

B
u

ild
in

g
 b

lo
c
k
 f
o

r 
A

lc
o
h

o
l 

c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

s
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 a

tt
ra

c
te

d
 a

 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

£
3

0
k
 f

ro
m

 H
o
m

e
 

O
ff

ic
e

 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

c
lu

s
te

r 

T
h

e
 P

re
v
e

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

T
e

e
n

a
g

e
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 i

n
 H

ig
h

e
r 

R
a

te
 W

a
rd

s
 

 T
h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

w
ill

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 a
 w

h
o

le
 h

o
s
t 

o
f 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 
tr

a
in

in
g
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

e
x
u

a
l 

•
 

R
e

d
u

c
e
 t

h
e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

u
n
d
e

r 
1

8
 c

o
n

c
e

p
ti
o

n
s
 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

w
o

rk
e

rs
 t

ra
in

e
d

 i
n

 l
e

v
e

l 
1

 
s
e

x
u

a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 

•
 

1
0

%
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 u
n

d
e
r 

1
8

 c
o
n

c
e

p
ti
o

n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 
2

0
0
5

 a
n
d

 2
0

0
6

 (
la

te
s
t 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 d

a
ta

) 

•
 

A
ll 

k
e

y
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

w
it
h

 ‘
a

t 
ri
s
k
’ 
y
o

u
n

g
 

•
 

B
u

ild
in

g
 b

lo
c
k
 f
o

r 
s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
G

ir
ls

 A
lo

u
d

 
p

ro
je

c
t 

a
t 

A
lb

a
n

y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 s
e

lf
 e

s
te

e
m

 o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 8



 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
d

v
ic

e
 t

o
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
, 

e
n

g
a

g
e

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 k
e

y
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 
w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h

 ‘
a

t 
ri
s
k
’ 
y
o

u
n

g
 w

o
m

e
n

, 
a

n
d

 t
o

 d
e

la
y
 e

a
rl
y
 p

a
re

n
th

o
o

d
 b

y
 

ra
is

in
g
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
a

lit
ie

s
 

a
n

d
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
b

e
in

g
 a

 
te

e
n
a

g
e

 p
a

re
n

t.
 

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
: 

£
1

0
K

 (
T

o
ta

l 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

p
ro

je
c
t 

=
 

£
1

0
5

,0
0
0

) 

 

a
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

s
e

x
u

a
l 

h
e

a
lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 

 •
 

D
e

la
y
 e

a
rl
y
 p

a
re

n
th

o
o
d

 
b

y
 r

a
is

in
g
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
a

lit
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

 
a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
e

a
rl
y
 p

a
re

n
th

o
o

d
 

p
e

o
p

le
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

e
d
 i
n

 
le

v
e

l 
1

 s
e

x
u

a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

•
 

7
5

%
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 y

o
u

n
g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

c
c
e

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 

‘W
is

e
 U

p
’ 
s
e

x
u

a
l 
h
e

a
lt
h

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 

•
 

N
e

w
 p

ro
je

c
t 

b
e

in
g
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 

v
ia

 C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 T
ru

s
t 
to

 
e

x
te

n
d

 G
ir
ls

 A
lo

u
d

 f
o

r 
2

n
d
 

y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 t
o

 a
ls

o
  

in
c
lu

d
e

 
b

o
y
s
 

M
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 C

h
o

rl
e

y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 W
o

rl
d

 

 T
h
e

 E
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 R

e
g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

c
o
g
n

is
e

d
 a

 n
e

e
d

 
to

 m
a

rk
e

t 
C

h
o

rl
e

y
 t

o
 i
n
w

a
rd

 
in

v
e

s
to

rs
, 

to
 a

tt
ra

c
t 
th

e
m

 t
o

 
re

lo
c
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

ir
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 t

o
 

C
h

o
rl
e

y
. 

 T
h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

a
im

s
 t

o
 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

 a
n

 i
n

w
a

rd
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

a
c
k
 

fo
r 

in
v
e

s
to

rs
 i
n

te
re

s
te

d
 i
n

 r
e

lo
c
a

ti
n

g
, 

o
r 

s
e

tt
in

g
 u

p
 n

e
w

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n

 
C

h
o

rl
e

y
. 

  
 

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
: 

£
2

0
K

 (
T

o
ta

l 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

p
ro

je
c
t 

=
 £

7
0

K
 

 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n

 i
n

w
a

rd
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
c
o
m

p
a
n

ie
s
 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n

 v
is

it
o

rs
 t

o
 t
h

e
 

to
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 

•
 

J
o

b
s
 c

re
a
te

d
 

•
 

P
ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 

•
 

In
w

a
rd

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
B

ro
c
h

u
re

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 

•
 

V
is

it
s
 t

o
 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 f

ro
m

 3
5

,9
4

7
 i
n

 
2

0
0
7

 t
o
 3

7
,8

7
2

 i
n

 2
0

0
8
 

•
 

1
2

8
6

 j
o

b
s
 w

e
re

 
c
re

a
te

d
/p

re
s
e

rv
e

d
 i
n
 

2
0

0
6

/0
7
 a

n
d

 1
3

4
0

 j
o

b
s
 i
n

 
2

0
0
7

/0
8

 

•
 

£
4

0
k
 p

ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 A
rc

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 

•
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 s

ta
rt

-u
p
 

e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
 u

p
 6

9
%

 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

s
t  q

tr
 0

7
/0

8
 a

n
d

 
1

s
t  q

tr
 0

8
/0

9
 

•
 

1
7

0
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 
jo

b
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
C

h
a

rt
e

r 

•
 

M
e

d
ia

n
 W

o
rk

 p
la

c
e

 
e

a
rn

in
g
s
 h

a
v
e

 r
is

e
n

 t
o

 
2

.4
%

 a
b

o
v
e

 t
h

e
 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

 a
v
e

ra
g
e

 f
ro

m
 

0
.9

%
  
b

e
lo

w
 i
n

 2
0

0
5

 

   

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 9



 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
 C

h
o

rl
e

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

N
e

tw
o

rk
 

 T
h
e

 S
tr

o
n

g
e

r 
a

n
d

 M
o

re
 I

n
v
o

lv
e

d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

h
e

m
e

 g
ro

u
p

 h
a

v
e

 
b

e
g
u

n
 a

 p
ro

je
c
t 

a
im

e
d
 a

t 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g
 a

 
n

e
tw

o
rk

 f
o

r 
th

e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
, 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

a
n

d
 f
a

it
h
 (

V
C

F
) 

s
e

c
to

rs
 i
n

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
. 

 
T

h
is

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

s
 p

ro
d

u
c
in

g
 a

 d
a

ta
b

a
s
e

 o
f 

V
C

F
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 
v
o

lu
n

te
e

ri
n

g
 o

p
p
o

rt
u
n

it
ie

s
 i
n

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 

a
n

d
 s

tr
e

n
g
th

e
n

 t
h

e
 c

a
p
a

c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
e

c
to

r.
 

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 C

h
o

rl
e

y
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

: 
£
1

0
K

 
 

•
 

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

V
C

F
 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 c

o
v
e

ri
n

g
 

C
h

o
rl
e

y
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

 

•
 

R
a

is
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

th
e

 
V

C
F

 s
e

c
to

r 

•
 

G
re

a
te

r 
in

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

ri
n

g
 a

n
d
 V

C
F

 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 

•
 

1
4

5
 g

ro
u
p

s
 j
o

in
e
d

 
n

e
tw

o
rk

 

•
 

W
e
b
s
it
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d
 a

n
d

 
d

u
e

 t
o

 g
o

 l
iv

e
 i
n

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 
2

0
0
9

 
 

•
 

N
e

w
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 w

it
h

 
p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 n
o

n
-e

n
g
a

g
e

d
 

g
ro

u
p

s
 n

o
w

 b
e

in
g
 

re
g
is

te
re

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

V
o

lu
n

te
e

r 
C

e
n

tr
e

 

•
 

N
e

w
 g

ro
u

p
s
 b

e
in

g
 

in
v
it
e

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 

V
o

lu
n

te
e

r 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 
F

o
ru

m
 

F
ir
s
t 
S
te
p
s
 P
r
o
je
c
t 

 W
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
, 
s
m

a
ll 

s
c
a

le
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

t 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 a

re
a

s
 t

h
a

t 
n
e

e
d

 
c
o

s
m

e
ic

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 

p
la

n
ti
n

g
, 

b
e

n
c
h

 i
n

s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
, 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 

e
x
te

ri
o

r 
o

f 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 e

tc
. 

d
is

p
la

y
s
 f

o
r 

B
ri
ta

in
 i
n
 B

lo
o

m
.T

h
e

 
s
e

le
c
te

d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 b
y
 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 g

ro
u

p
s
 t

h
e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 a

s
 

w
e

ll 
a

s
 s

ta
ff

 f
ro

m
 G

ro
u
n

d
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il'

s
 N

e
ig

b
h

o
u

rh
o
o

d
 D

ir
e

c
to

ra
te

. 

•
 

7
5

 p
e

o
p

le
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 
s
e

le
c
ti
n

g
 s

it
e

s
 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
  

•
 

3
 s

k
e

tc
h

 d
e

s
ig

n
s
 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 

•
 

3
 s

m
a

ll 
s
c
a

le
 s

it
e

 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 

•
 

2
0

 v
o

lu
n

te
e

rs
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 

•
 

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 f
o

r 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g
 f

o
r 

s
it
e

s
. 

•
 

2
 s

m
a

ll 
s
c
a

le
 s

it
e

 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
: 

o
 

 L
a

b
u

rn
h
a

m
 

G
ro

v
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 i
n

 J
u

ly
 

o
 

C
la

y
to

n
 B

ro
o

k
 

V
ill

a
g
e

 t
o

 b
e

 
c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 s

h
o

rt
ly

 

•
 

s
k
e

tc
h

 d
e

s
ig

n
s
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 

fo
r 

s
it
e

s
 

•
 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g
 

s
e

c
u

re
d

 f
ro

m
 L

C
C

  
s
m

a
ll 

s
it
e

s
 f

u
n

d
 t
o

 e
n

h
a
n

c
e

 
C

la
y
to

n
 B

ro
o

k
 S

c
h

e
m

e
  

 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 10



D R A F T 

 

 

 
 

Updated Template December 2007  

 

 
 

 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY INQUIRY PROJECT OUTLINE 
 

 

Review Topic:   
 

Chorley Partnership 

Investigation by:   
 
Chorley Partnership Scrutiny Task Group 
 

 Type:    Scrutiny inquiry 

     

Objectives:   
 
1 To ensure the wider engagement of the 
Council, local councillors and local people in 
the work of the LSP and its thematic groups. 
 
 
 
 
2 To maximise the capacity of the LSP 
through the projects it delivers. 
  
 
3. To investigate how the LSP will tackle one 
of the issues for the Borough, the high rate of 
alcohol harm related hospital admission rates.  

Desired Outcome:   
 
1. Wider knowledge and understanding of 
the concept and knowledge of Chorley 
Partnership by both councillors and the 
public; including knowing how to access 
information about the work of Chorley 
partnership. 
 
2. To understand and perhaps improve the 
process of project selection and monitoring 
by the LSP. 
 
3. To understand how the LSP can 
contribute to tackling the issue of high rates 
of alcohol harm in Chorley. 
 

  

Terms of Reference:   
 
In investigating aspects of Chorley Partnership, the task group will consider the following: 

• How Members can improve their knowledge of the role of Chorley Partnership the 
work it carries out and how they and the public can access that information.  

• In order to look at maximising capacity, consider funding sources for the LSP and the 
relationship of Lancashire Locals with Chorley Partnership 

• The current project selection and monitoring processes and assessing the “value 
added” by projects  

• In looking at the key issues of alcohol related harm, interview key stakeholders in 
order to understand the extent of the problem and their plans for tackling the issue 

 
  

Key Issues:  
 
 
 
 

Risks:   

• The LSP is a large and complex body. Keeping the 
review to the three objectives is still a large task and 
may extend beyond the end of the Council year. 

• Many LSP partners (particularly from the private and 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 11



voluntary sectors) contribute their time and expertise 
on a goodwill basis. The scrutiny review needs to be 
constructive in any recommendations in order to 
continue current good working relationships with all 
sectors. 

  

Venue(s):   Timescale:  Approx. 5 months 
 

 Start:  October 2008 
 

 Finish:  March 2009   
 

 

Information Requirements and Sources: 
 
     Documents/evidence:  

Chorley Partnership Constitution and membership 
Statutory Government guidance on LSPs 
Chorley Partnership Annual Report 
IDeA Peer Review of Chorley Partnership 

           Chorley Partnership: Quarterly monitoring information 

     Witnesses:  
Alan Jones, Chair of Chorley Partnership to talk about the LSP and the work of the 
economic regeneration thematic group 
A representative of Lancashire Locals to discuss funding and their relationship with 
Chorley Partnership  

     Consultation/Research:  
          IDeA guidance on the effective scrutiny of LSPs 
          Comparison with other LSPs on processes used for project selection 

 

      Site Visits:  
Possible attendance by representatives of the task group of a meeting of the 
Partnership Board/Executive 

 

Likely Budget Requirements: 
 

  Purpose                                           £ 
 
Minimal costs for any site visits 

   Total                                            
 

Officer Support: 
 
Lead Officer: Lesley Ann Fenton, Assistant Chief 
Executive (Policy and Performance) 
 
Meetings support: Carol Russell/Dianne Scambler 
 
 

 
 

   

 

Target Body1 for Findings/Recommendations                                       Executive Cabinet 

 

                                            
 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 12


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Communications about the LSP
	6 Monitoring key success criteria and 'added value' for LSP projects
	8 To finalise the scoping of the project

